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Requisition Report

Requisition Number...: 14-0007234 Organization...: 903-4207 Headstari/M. Gonzalez

09/08/2014

f-150 ek e31650 standard equipment 4 whe SHSMGOD1 SAMES MOTOR CO. INC, 18,994.00.
» ‘Hflee!“a'i;ghréké; épérs P ‘io.buyér" . . I
‘federal funds used check for debarment

ruck wil be added to maintenance divis

GL Distribution

503-4207-8801

Total Requests an Requisition..;

Percent Amount

100.00 % 0.Go

forthan 1200 AM

‘- Please submit price quota by 9/8/20

9/8/2014 2:22:22 PM



From: Ana Maria Huerta

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:42 AM
Ta: ' Aliza F. Cliveros

Ce: Margle Gonzalez

Subject: FW: New Quote on F150

Attachinents: WindowSticker.pdf

Importance: High

Approvall...

From: iFalix Garctia [mallto: fellxg@sames.net
Sent; Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:30 AM
To: Ana Maria Huerta

Subject: FW: New Quote on F150

Importance: High

Good Merning: Ana: Marfa. Here s ouir new guete for five Ford F-150 you requested {window sticler atfached).
Witlh New Incenilvas mow i place: tiis s our new guote:
SIS I ADRrue ot THe:unitwillbe:ivolcediundr et Gounty/HeadiStart; correat

How: soom willl you know if we are good o g, pledse lef: rre: krow:.
THan¥s;,

Felin Gangi
Fleet/Sales Manager
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Eddie Rodriguez —

From: Eddie Rodriguez <eradriguez@powe|lwatson.com:
Sant: Wednasday, May 14, 2014 6:49 PM
To: nvela@wehbcounty.ix.gov'
Cc: APEREZ@ POWELLWATSON,.COM
Subject: : Toyota of Laredo - 2014 Toyata Tacoma
Top of Fom
Toyota of Laredo Prepared For;

£324 Bol Bullock Loop
Larado, TX 78041
{956)718-4200

Madal - 7104 REGULAR CAB 4X2 ' ‘ Bage: $19,950,00
Exdtarior Color - 00440 Super White Ingtadled Optiona: #0.00
Interior Color - FTLA Graphite Tatalk: $19,950.00

*  Base MIRP lncludes delivery charge
*®  Prices subject to change without noglge
*44 plapse rerar to vabicle Manroney lsbel for final spedfications and pricing

HECHANICAL & PERFORMANCE
- 2.71. DOHC 168V 4Cy! YWT-i 159HP Engine - Black Grille Insert, Blk Door
- 4-Speed ECT-) Autometic Transmission - Handles, Mirrors, Front/Rear Bumpers

- Autamatic Umlted-Slip Differentiaf

Coil=Spring Double Wishbore Front Susp

" Rear Leaf Spring Susp with Staggared

Outbnard—MOL!nted Gas Shock Absorbers
Front Stabilizer Bar

Var-Assist Power Raclke-&-PFinion Steering
Power-usisted Fr Disc/Rr Dium Brakes
15" Styld Steal Wheels, p215/70R15 Tlres

NAFETY % CONVENIENCE

Star Safely System- Includes Vehigle
Stalillity Contsnl, Tractlon Control,
Anti-lock Brake Systemn (ABS), Electronie
Brake Porca Distribution, Brake Asslst,

& Smart Stop irechnology (S5T)

Daytime Running Light= {(DRL)

Dr & Fr Pass Advanced Afrbag System
Seat-Maunted-Slde & Side Curtain Airbags
3-Point Seathelts for All Seating

SMC Inner Bed w/Staal Outar Panels,
Storage, Rall Caps & Removable Tallgate
Peck Rall Syatem w/4 Adj Tie-Down Cleats
Rear Mudguards

Full-Size Spara Tire

INTERIOR.

Air Gonditioning

Cloth Tilt Frvd Bench Seat w/adj Hdrest
6.1" Tauch-Seraen, AM/FM CD, 4 Spkrs, BT
USB, Aux Jack, Hands-Free Phone Capable
Tlt/Telescoping Steering Wheel

2-Speed Windshield Wipers

Dual 12V Aux Power Qutlets
LED-Tiuminated Geuges 8, Dlgltal Clack
Two Front Cup Holders




MAY-14-2014 14:89 From:

-

Purchase Agreement

L. ) i3

Waebb County
Waebb County .
6320 BOB BULLOCK
LAREDO, TX 73041
E: (956) 728-2B00

To:8567913485

Oscar Urdisles

Laredo Dadge Chryster Jeep Ram
6320 Bob Bullock Loop

Larade, TX 78041

SRS

o

N et e
2014 Ram 1500
Tradesman/Express

VIN; 3C6JREATTEG101097
Siock #: T140144

Mileage; 30

Color: White

0 0

Page:is1l .

$30,560.00

$27,000.00

Accessories:

Service Confract:

GAP: $0.00
$171.00
$125.00

Government Fees!

Proc/Daop Fees:

Total Taxas:

RS  b

pich
BRI ATR L B

Trade Allowance:

Trade Payoff:
Trade Equily: $0.00
Rebate: $2,500,00

X
Customer Signature

Data

Disclaimear:
With Approved Credit

Printed 6/14/14 2:18 PM




